
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-2746-KS   
                             A/V system for USC School of Journalism  
 
DATE:  February 3rd, 2015 
 
This Amendment No.2 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

Vendor questions and user answers 

 

Additional clauses 

 
INSERT THE FOLLOWING IN SECTION II.A: 
 
IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT – CERTIFICATION (JAN 2015):  (a)  The Iran Divestment Act List is a list published by the 

Board pursuant to Section 11-57-310 that identifies persons engaged in investment activities in Iran.  Currently, the list is 

available at the following URL:  http://procurement.sc.gov/PS/PS-iran-divestment.phtm (.)  Section 11-57-310 requires the 

government to provide a person ninety days written notice before he is included on the list.  The following representation, which 

is required by Section 11-57-330(A), is a material inducement for the State to award a contract to you.  (b) By signing your Offer, 

you certify that, as of the date you sign, you are not on the then-current version of the Iran Divestment Act List. (c) You must 

notify the Procurement Officer immediately if, at any time before posting of a final statement of award, you are added to the Iran 

Divestment Act List. [02-2A077-A] 

 

INSERT THE FOLLOWING IN SECTION VII TERMS AND CONDITIONS – A. GENERAL 
 
IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT – ONGOING OBLIGATIONS – (JAN 2015):  (a)  You must notify the procurement officer immediately if, 
at any time during the contract term, you are added to the Iran Divestment Act List.  9b)  Consistent with Section 11-57-330(B), 
you shall not contract with any person to perform a part of the Work, if at the time you enter into the subcontract, that person 
is on the then-current version of the Iran Divestment Act List. [07-7A072-1] 
 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 

http://procurement.sc.gov/PS/PS-iran-divestment.phtm


Question: 

Line 26 of the equipment list shows model number UR1 for transmitters. That part number does not exist. Please 

clarify. Thanks. 

 

Answer: 

The basis of design model does exist (reference the manufacturer’s webpage: 

http://www.shure.com/americas/products/wireless-systems/uhfr-systems/ur1-bodypack-transmitter). 

 

Question: 

We received a copy of the opportunity with regards to the University of South Carolina, A/V equipment for the 

School Journalism.  During our review we discovered the Samsung LFD models requested are End of Life and new 

products have been announced to replace the models requested.  The chart below reflects the model requested for the 

project along with the new model that is the replacement.  We request the RFP be updated to reflect the current 

models. 

Items No. 

Equip.List            Model Requested           Quantity          Current announced model that replaces the requested 

56                           UD55C                                  9                We request this be replaced with Part # UD55D 

Answer: 

UD55D is approved as a substitute for UD55C 

 

88                           T24B350ND                        3                We request this be replaced with Part # S24C450DL  

Answer: 

S24C450DL is NOT APPROVED as a substitute for T24B350ND 

 

Question: 

Regarding line item #63, Touch Overlay for 55” display, is it the University’s intent to use this overlay on the 

University’s existing equipment?  Or does the University intend to use this overlay on 55” displays specified in line 

54 and/or 56 of Appendix G – Equipment List Spreadsheet? 

Answer: 

It is the University’s intent to use item # 63 with 6 of the 9 displays in item #56 of the bid solicitation 

 

Question: 

Is the list of equipment at the end of the IFB available in excel form? 

Answer: 

Excel  format will be posted as an addendum on the USC Procurement Web site 

 

Question: 

Are we to assume that the equipment list is complete or are bidders to determine accessories or partial model 

numbers needed to complete any portion of the list? 

Answer: 

Bidders are responsible for satisfying all the requirements of the bid package as a whole.  That includes the 

equipment list, the drawings and the specifications 

 

Question: 

Have any additional  addendums been released? 
Answer: 

This is amendment 2. 

 
Question: 
Have or will questions be handled in an RFI fashion that will be sent to all bidders? 

http://www.shure.com/americas/products/wireless-systems/uhfr-systems/ur1-bodypack-transmitter


Answer: 

All entities that have completed the document on USC Office of Procurement Website  prior to 
review/download of the solicitation and drawings will be notified via e-mail of any additional documents 
posted with regard to this solicitation. 

 


